

DEFERRED MATTERS

COMMUNITY AND PROTECTIVE SERVICES COMMITTEE

as of August 28, 2019

File No.	Subject	Request Date	Requested/Expected Reply Date	Person Responsible	Status
1.	<p><u>2nd Report of the Diversity, Inclusion and Anti-Oppression Advisory Committee</u> That the following actions be taken with respect to the 2nd Report of the Diversity, Inclusion and Anti-Oppression Advisory Committee (DIAAC), from its meeting held on January 18, 2018:</p> <p>a) the City Clerk BE REQUESTED to review and consider new, additional resources for the Advisory Committee, Board and Commission membership recruitment in order to augment the diversity of applications for vacant positions, specifically focusing on diverse, young women and report back to the Community and Protective Services Committee with respect to this matter; it being noted that the DIAAC received the attached presentation from K. Koltun, Government and External Relations Office, with respect to the Diverse Voices for Change Initiative and the related committee census information; and,</p>	February 21, 2018	TBD	C. Saunders	
2.	<p><u>Salvation Army Commissioning</u> That the communication dated February 26, 2018, from B. Miller, with respect to a request to install a bronze plaque in Victoria Park to acknowledge and thank the Salvation Army for over 130 years of service in the City of London, BE REFERRED to the Civic Administration for consideration and a report back to the Community and Protective Services Committee as to what options are currently in place to facilitate the recognition or a new type of recognition.</p>	March 20, 2018	TBD	S. Stafford	
3.	<p><u>4th Report of the Diversity, Inclusion and Anti-Oppression Advisory Committee</u> c) the City Clerk BE REQUESTED to undertake a review of the potential provision of child minding for</p>	April 4, 2018	2018	B. Coxhead C. Saunders	

File No.	Subject	Request Date	Requested/Expected Reply Date	Person Responsible	Status
	Advisory Committees and to report back to the appropriate standing committee				
4.	<p><u>Mayor's Meeting With the Accessibility Advisory Committee – Update</u></p> <p>That the following actions be taken with respect to the correspondence from Mayor M. Brown regarding his meeting on June 28, 2018 with members of the Accessibility Advisory Committee:</p> <p>b) the remainder of the above-noted correspondence BE REFERRED to the Civic Administration in order to report back to the Community and Protective Services Committee as soon as possible related to the request(s), including, but not limited to, potential timelines and resource implications.</p>	August 14, 2018	TBD	S. Datars Bere C. Saunders G. Kotsifas J. Fleming S. Stafford M. Hayward B. Card M. Daley K. Scherr B. Coxhead A.L. Barbon	
5.	<p><u>Municipal Implementation of Legalized Cannabis - Cannabis Licence Act, 2018</u></p> <p>That, on the recommendation of the Director of Community and Economic Innovation, with the concurrence of the City Manager, the following actions be taken with respect to the municipal implementation of legalized cannabis:</p> <p>d) the Civic Administration BE DIRECTED to continue monitor impacts associated with recreational cannabis and report back to the Community and Protective Services Committee no later than April 2020</p>	December 10, 2018	TBD	R. Wilcox M. Hayward	
6.	<p><u>Administrative Monetary Penalty By-law</u></p> <p>That, on the recommendation of the Managing Director, Development and Compliance Services and Chief Building Official, the following actions be taken with respect to an Administrative Monetary By-law:</p> <p>d) the Civic Administration BE DIRECTED to report back to the Community and Protective Services Committee with information following the initial 12 month implementation period;</p> <p>e) the Civic Administration BE REQUESTED to report back after the 12 month period with respect to</p>	December 10, 2018	TBD	G. Kotsifas A. Drost	

File No.	Subject	Request Date	Requested/Expected Reply Date	Person Responsible	Status
	<p>proposals for implementing the Administrative Monetary Penalty System for other by-laws and what the financial implications would be;</p> <p>f) the Civic Administration BE REQUESTED to investigate and report back to the Community and Protective Services Committee, as soon as possible, with available technology options to limit barriers to people living with disabilities;</p>				
7.	<p><u>Towing Services Review</u> That the communication, as appended to the agenda, from Councillor S. Lewis, with respect to a request for a draft by-law related to the towing industry, BE REFERRED to the Civic Administration for a review and consultation with the industry as well as with law enforcement agencies, including the London Police Service and Ontario Provincial Police, along with a report back to the Community and Protective Services Committee as to whether or not a by-law is required; it being noted that the delegation requests from T. Whitworth and F. Ibrahim, as included on the Added Agenda, will be referred to the above-noted consultation.</p>	January 22, 2019	TBD	G. Kotsifas O. Katolyk	
8.	<p><u>3rd Report of the Diversity, Inclusion and Anti-Oppression Advisory Committee</u> That the following actions be taken with respect to the 3rd Report of the Diversity, Inclusion and Anti-Oppression Advisory Committee, from its meeting held on March 21, 2019:</p> <p>a) the following actions be taken with respect to menstrual products distribution free of charge:</p> <p>i) the Civic Administration BE DIRECTED to provide free menstrual products (pads and tampons) in all public-facing City of London facilities and report back at a future meeting of the Community and Protective Services Committee (CPSC) with respect to the cost associated with this;</p> <p>ii) the Civic Administration BE REQUESTED to explore the option of providing free menstrual products in all remaining City of London facilities, as a pilot project, and report back at a future meeting of the CPSC with respect to the cost associated with this;</p>	April 1, 2019	TBD	L. Livingstone – part i) S. Stafford – part i) A.L. Barbon – part ii) T. Wellhauser – part ii)	